Minutes of South Beaver Township Regular Meeting

The regular April meeting of the South Beaver Township Board of Supervisors held in the South Beaver Municipal Building located at 805 Blackhawk Road was called to order at 7:00 P.M. by Chairman John Onuska. The Pledge of Allegiance followed.

Officials present: John Onuska, Tom Miller, Jack Mintier, John Heyl, Nathan Morgan, Daniel Petrich, Ashley Carr

Others present: Josh Krut, Karen Leech, Andy Leech, Bo Campbell, Jake Rosenberger, Bert Sanders

Tom Miller made a motion to approve the March meeting minutes. Jack Mintier seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Tom Miller made a motion to approve the Treasurer's Report and pay the following bills: General Fund, Check No. #16638-#16675, Total \$56,100.67, Payroll Fund, Check No. #12414-#12444, Total \$40,684.98, State Fund, Check No. #2172-2176, Total \$34,550.04, Fire Tax, Check No. #209-211, Total \$498.57. Jack Mintier seconded the motion. Motion carried.

John Onuska made an announcement that the Supervisors, Nathan Morgan and Ashley Carr held an executive session prior to the meeting at 6:30pm on a personnel matter.

John Heyl gave the Engineer's report. It will be filed. John Heyl commented that his office is in the process or preparing a resolution to apply for a grant to replace the water well at the park.

Daniel Petrich gave the Police report. It will be filed. Dan reported that the F150 is currently in Boardman getting the siren box repaired, which is under warranty and hopes to have it back in service tomorrow.

Josh Krut gave the Road report. Josh has been talking with the Beaver County Conservation District about available grants and will be attending the EMS Training for the Township to be eligible for those grants. Josh attended a Beaver County Regional Council of Local Governments meeting and did a breakdown of our savings on materials by being a member which was provided to the board members.

Ashley Carr gave the Fire report. It will be filed.

A letter was drafted by Solicitor Nathan Morgan to be signed by the board and police chief requesting assistance from Senator Elder Vogel and Representative Josh Kail in securing a traffic signal at the intersection of SR 51 & SR 168.

Jack Mintier made a motion to approve resolution no. 8 of 2025 designating Medic-Rescue as the primary responding ambulance service for South Beaver Township. Tom Miller seconded the motion. Motion carried.

John Onuska asked John Heyl if there were any grants opening up that could be utilized for Fire department garage door openers and potentially garage doors at road department building. John Heyl said there is nothing available right now, but will keep an eye open for any potential grants.

Dan Petrich provided the board with a quote from MG-Soft for three computers which are not compatible with the Windows 11 upgrade. Tom Miller made a motion to purchase two new computers at \$900 each and one refurbished computer at \$400 through MG-Soft using Act 13 funds for the police department. Jack Mintier seconded the motion. Motion carried.

April 9th, 2025

-2-

April 9th, 2025

Tom Miller made a motion to purchase ammunition for the police department through Witmer Public Safety Group for \$2,816.85 through Act 13 funds. Jack Mintier seconded the motion. Motion carried.

John Onuska commented that at this time the board will not be hiring a third full time road department employee.

Jack Mintier a motion to approve resolution no. 9 of 2025 for Rustic Meadows acknowledging an amendment to the 537 plan. Tom Miller seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Tom Miller made a motion to authorize Frank B. Taylor Engineering to submit the planning module for Rustic Meadows. Jack Mintier seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Tom Miller made a motion to authorize the service order for LSSE to prepare the documents relative to the South Beaver Township Park improvement grant. Jake Rosenberger asked if the Township is limited to what the grant funds received for the park can be used for. John Heyl said it was applied for a specific use and must be used for that use, which was to create a pedestrian trail, which will connect to the existing trail to make a loop. Jack Mintier seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Tom Miller made a motion to appoint Joshua Krut as Road Master. Jack Mintier seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Tom Miller made a motion to approve the Tucker Farms East Subdivision Plan. Jack Mintier seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Jack Mintier made a motion to approve the 60-day time extension for the Fye Subdivision. Tom Miller seconded the motion. Motion carried.

PSATS News Bulletin for March was distributed to the Board.

John Onuska commented that an email request from Diana Campbell was received requesting meetings be recorded.

John Onuska adjourned the meeting at 7:32 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Ashley Carr